
 



 



 



 



 



 



 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PRESTONWOOD FOREST MAINTENANCE 
ASSOCIATION, INC. HELD ITS REGULAR MEETING ON THURSDAY, JUNE 5, 2008 
AT 7:00 P.M. AT 13800 PRESTONWOOD FOREST DR., HOUSTON, TEXAS. 
ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM – Quorum was established with the following Directors 
present: President Robert Maguire, Treasurer Joe Ems, Director Pat O’Neill, Director Alan 
Massey, Director Bob Ervin, Secretary Ronnie Maas, Director Jon Hancock and Director Dottie 
Reading. Absent member was Vice President Chuck Brown. High Sierra Management 
representative present was Sherri Carey.  
 
CALL TO ORDER/ADOPTION OF AGENDA/APPROVAL OF MINUTES – The Meeting 
was called to order at 7:05 p.m. and the agenda was adopted as written. The minutes of the April 
3, 2008 meeting were approved as written.  
 
PRECINCT 4 PATROL REPORT – Precinct 4 Constable Jennette Roberts was present to give 
a summary of the security patrol in the community. Questions were answered from the floor. A 
resident expressed concerns with speeding on Schroeder from 249 to the school. Deputy Roberts 
advised that Schroeder was outside of the contract boundaries but if the Board wanted to have 
additional patrol, the officers would investigate such. The resident requested the Association 
send a request to Commissioner Eversole for either an additional stop sign or flashing yield light. 
The Board advised that they did not want to shorten the amount of patrol in the community but 
that the Association will send a letter to Commissioner Eversole requesting the additional stop 
signs. The Board also agreed to have the Deputy patrol Schroeder Road during the hours of 
concern, which are 3-6 p.m. according to the resident.  
 
ANNOUNCEMENT  - The following announcements were made to the membership: 
President Maguire advised that the new slate of Board officers and committee liaisons have been 
posted on the community website and in the Prestonwood Press.  
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS  
Tennis – Mr. Hancock announced that there are new picnic tables by the tennis courts for 
resident use.  
Clubhouse – Mr. O’Neill also advised of new tables around the pool and park for resident use.  
Pools – Mrs. Maas advised of ongoing repairs and a smooth start to the pool season. 
Landscape – Mr. Ervin advised that the roof of the clubhouse has been cleaned. Discussion was 
held regarding the upgrading of the cul-de-sac medians. Mr. Ervin advised that the individual 
blocks will have to decide how to improve and maintain the medians. The Board request Mr. 
Ervin survey the cul-de-sacs and see what is needed and if the homeowners will agree to 
xeroscaping for conservation and less maintenance.  
Trash Removal/Pest Control – Mr. Hancock advised that mosquito spraying is on going and 
advised of helpful hints to deter standing water and mosquito infestation. Mr. Hancock also 
advised of the current trash service termination list.  
Deed Restrictions – Mr. Ems advised of the current number of deed restriction violations and 
how many were corrected from the prior month. Mr. Ems also explained the deed restriction 
process.  



Security – Mrs. Reading advised of an incident at the pool and vandalism to the back pool fence. 
Mrs. Reading advised that she facilitated repairs to the fence and correspondence with the 
neighboring apartment complex regarding their residents vandalizing the fence. Mr. Ems advised 
that the swim team is investigating installation of motion detectors behind the back pool to alert 
the constable and neighbors when there are trespassers. Mrs. Reading advised of light 
replacement needed in the back pool parking lot.  
 
MINUTES - The minutes of the April 3, 2008 meeting were presented to the Board for review. 
A motion was made from the floor to approve the minutes as written. Seconded and carried.  
 
FINANCIAL REPORT – Mr. Ems presented the financial report for the month ending May 31, 
2008. Mr. Ems also advised the status of collections for 2008.  
 
HOMEOWNER FORUM – The floor was opened for general questions. The following items 
were addressed: 
--Pool tags were given to residents for more guests than were previously agreed and a request 
was made to review the list to retrieve the additional pool tags that were given out 
--A resident expressed concern regarding the flyers distributed by the Board and the expense of 
such. The Board advised that the individual Board members paid for the distribution and no 
Association funds were used.  
--Discussion regarding the 4th of July parade and event at the pool. There was also discussion of 
having the pool open after the parade has concluded. There was also a request to post the parade 
information on the marquee at the clubhouse.  
--A resident expressed concern regarding there being no open house during swim team 
registration. The resident requested the Board consider holding an Association open house in 
conjunction with the swim team registration. The Board advised that the swim team did not serve 
food due to budget constraints. 
--Concern was addressed regarding not being able to bring immediate family members at no 
charge to the pool because it has not been busy.  
 
OLD BUSINESS – No old business at this time.  
 
NEW BUSINESS – No new business at this time.    
 
ADJOURNMENT – There being no further business to come before the Board, the general 
meeting was adjourned for Executive Session at 8:15 p.m. The next meeting date was set for July 
3, 2008 beginning at 7:00 p.m.  
 



 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PRESTONWOOD FOREST MAINTENANCE 
ASSOCIATION, INC. HELD ITS REGULAR MEETING ON THURSDAY, JULY 3, 2008 
AT 7:00 P.M. AT 13800 PRESTONWOOD FOREST DR., HOUSTON, TEXAS. 
ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM – Quorum was established with the following Directors 
present: President Robert Maguire, Vice President Chuck Brown, Treasurer Joe Ems, Director 
Pat O’Neill, Director Alan Massey, Secretary Bob Ervin, Director Ronnie Maas, Director Jon 
Hancock and Director Dottie Reading. High Sierra Management representative present was Tami 
Martin.  
 
CALL TO ORDER/ADOPTION OF AGENDA/APPROVAL OF MINUTES – The Meeting 
was called to order at 7:10 p.m. and the agenda was adopted as written.  
 
PRECINCT 4 PATROL REPORT – Precinct 4 Constable Jennette Roberts was present to give 
a summary of the security patrol in the community. Questions were answered from the floor. 
Director Maas advised the membership of a theft issue at her place of employment near the 
community.  
 
ANNOUNCEMENT  - The following announcements were made to the membership: 
President Maguire advised that new tables and chairs for the clubhouse and pool area were 
funded by the MUD District.  Director O’Neal advised the membership of a gas leak currently 
being addressed by Centerpoint Energy. President Maguire gave a brief update regarding the 
events for July 4th.  
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS  
Tennis – Mr. Brown announced that Thursday nights are now tennis nights and league play will 
begin in September.  
Clubhouse – Mr. O’Neill advised the PCT. 4 has completed the filling of sink holes on the 
property and there is extra dirt available for spreading and volunteers are needed.  
Pools – Mrs. Maas advised of a lock on the bathroom gate needing replacement but can wait at 
this time. She also advised of one wooden plank on the pool deck needing replacement.  
Landscape – Mr. Ervin advised that the landscaping throughout the community looks good and 
that Yard of the Month should be reinstated. All members agreed and Mr. Ervin will handle the 
details.  
Trash Removal/Pest Control – Mr. Hancock advised that 11 homes are on the trash cut off list 
for non-payment. He also advised that Republic Waste will provide additional trash cans to the 
community or swim team as needed and to call him with requests. Mosquito fogging is 
performed each Monday.  
Deed Restrictions – Mr. Ems advised of the current number of deed restriction violations and 
how many were corrected from the prior month.  
Security – Mrs. Reading advised that several of the street lights that were reported out have been 
repaired.  
Communications – Mr. Maguire reported that the website has been well received by the 
community and many suggestions have been received from residents.  
 



MINUTES - The minutes of the June 5, 2008 meeting were presented to the Board for review. A 
motion was made from the floor to approve the minutes as written. Seconded and carried.  
 
FINANCIAL REPORT – Mr. Ems presented the financial report for the month ending June 30, 
2008. Mr. Ems also advised the status of collections for 2008 and advised that the year end 
financial audit and tax return are in the process of being completed.  
 
HOMEOWNER FORUM – The floor was opened for general questions. The following items 
were addressed: 
--Trash problem at back pool addressed 
--Concerns were addressed regarding the guest policy for the pool  
 
OLD BUSINESS  

• Guest Tag Policy – The Board will discuss the guest tag policy for review and possible 
revision at the next meeting.  

 
NEW BUSINESS – No new business at this time.    
 
ADJOURNMENT – There being no further business to come before the Board, the general 
meeting was adjourned for Executive Session at 8:35 p.m. The next meeting date was set for 
August 7, 2008 beginning at 7:00 p.m.  



 



 



 



 



 



 






	02.07.08.pdf
	03.06.08.pdf
	04.05.08.pdf
	06.05.08.pdf
	07.03.08.pdf
	09.05.08.pdf
	10.05.08.pdf
	11.05.08.pdf
	12.05.08.PDF

